Cannonsburg Water District p
1606 Cannonsburg Road |
Ashland, KY 41102 Qua[il?r on Tap
Office: (606) 928-9808 1

Fax: (606) 928-4788

August 31, 2020

Public Service Commission

Attn: Kent A. Chandler-Executive Director
211 Sower Blvd.

PO Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: Case No. 2014-00267 — Surcharge Activity Report
Mr. Chandler,

Please take a moment to review the status and actions Cannonsburg Water District has
taken this month to gain control of its water loss.

Phase | Zone Metering Project has been started and is currently about 40% complete.
Contractor has installed all meters in the East Park area and US 64 South area. Meters have
also been installed in the Princess area and Tarpin Ridge area but those areas have not been
completed. Construction is now on a brief hold that is expected to be about 1-2 weeks due to
shortage in pipe fittings from manufacturer.

CWD has been able to find and repair several smaller leaks during this time. Leak
discovery efforts are ongoing as weather and manpower permits.

If at any time, you have any questions or concerns regarding this report please, do not

hesitate to contact me for further information.

Sincerely,

7w In—

Tim Webb
General Manager

*Cannonsburg Water District is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider*



